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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, April@%, 2011 8:54 AM

To: 'lisa malloy' .

Subject: RE: Update Principal Address P08000072343

—_— ———

Thank you for your e-mail Lisa,

Qur records indicate that your 2011 Annual Report has not been filed. The fastest way to
make the update would be when filing your 2011 Annual Report. The report is due now and can be accessed cnline. If
payment is made by debit/credit card the update will post within 24-48 hours,

To access your 2011 Annual Report, go to our website www.sunbiz.org and in the upper portion of the homepage you will
see two banners. The one on the left allows you to access and file the annual report. After you enter your information
online you'll have the option to make payment online using a credit card or to print a voucher and mail it in with a check.
The banner on the right provides detailed filing instructions. If you would still prefer to request the update via email please
send the request to. corpaddresschange@dos. state fl.us. In your request please provide the entity name and document
number. Please allow 7-10 business days processing time.

Thanks,
Tom

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: lisa malloy [mailto:lisa@backbayaquatics.com]
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 10:21 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Update Principal Address

Good morning,

Our company moved and it doesnt appear that our principal address was updated on the sunbiz website. Qur
FEIN is 26-3133362.

Our new principal office address is:

211 SW 16 Court

Fort Lauderdale, FL. 33315

All of our other information remains unchanged.
Thank you,
Lisa

Sincerely,

Lisa Malloy
16



